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NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL
Civic AMENITIES ACT, 1967

Conservation Area at Morpeth
Notice is hereby given that the Northumberland
County Council as Local Planning Authority after
consultation with the Borough Council of Morpeth
have designated the area referred to in the Schedule
hereto as a Conservation Area in accordance with
the provisions of section 1 of the Civic Amenities Act,
1967. The area is one which the County Council
consider to be of special architectural or historic
interest, the character or appearance of which it is
desirable to preserve and enhance, and future develop-
ment in the area will be subject to strict planning
control, designed to secure the preservation of the
character and the general improvement of the area.

Copies of a plan depicting the Conservation Area
may be inspected during normal office hours free of
charge at the office of the Town Clerk, Borough Hall,
Wellway, Morpeth or at the office of the under-
signed.

THE SCHEDULE
Morpeth

Description of Area
The Conservation Area is bounded on the west by

the River Wansbeck, from the footbridge adjacent
to Wansbeck House, south to Oldgate Bridge. From
there the boundary follows the properties to the
south of Oldgate and Bridge Street, and thence south-
west along the bank of the Wansbeck to the Weir,
crossing the river, and including the Court House
and Castle Square. It then follows the A.1 bridge,
behind St. George's Church, and follows the rear
of the properties north of Bridge Street, and east
of Newgate Street, including the Church of St.
James and its precinct to Bow Villa in the north,
crosses the A.1 and follows the western end of the
properties on North Place and Buller's Green south-
wards behind Wansbeck Place and follows the foot-
path to the footbridge.

Dated the 7th day of August 1970.
C. W. Hurley, Clerk of the Northumberland

County Council.
County Hall,

Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 ISA. (360)

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL
Civic AMENITIES ACT, 1967—PART I

Notice of Designation of a Conservation Area
Land at Brockham, near Dorking

Notice is hereby given that the Surrey County Council
in pursuance of section 1 of the Civic Amenities Act,
1967, have designated the area described in the
Schedule below as a Conservation Area:

Brockham Village
Commencing at the junction of Kiln Lane

with Brockham Lane the boundary of the Con-
servation Area runs east along Kiln Lane as far
as the junction with Manor Cottage where the
boundary line turns south-east to enclose footpath
No. P.P. 51 as far as its junction with Bridleway
No. B.W. 52 at Mill] Hill. The line then runs
south ito cross the River Mole and continues south-
wards passing to the east of Brockham Court and
behind properties fronting Wheelers Lane. After
enclosing No. 41 Wheelers Lane the line runs
westwards on the south of properties fronting
Warrenne Road to join the -line of the brook and
cross Midde Street just south of Brookside Place
continuing westwards along the southern side of
the brook and crossing School Lane south of No. 11.
The line then turns northwards and after enclosing
field parcel! No. 257 it turns eastwards along the
northern side of Bridleway No. B.W. 54 and then
north again to enclose part of the area around The
Borough by turning east on the north side of.
Windy Way. After passing along Little Borough
the boundary follows the connecting footpath to
rejoin the starting point at Kiln Lane.
A copy of the map showing the area is deposited

for public inspection at the undermentioned addresses
during normal office hours:

Olerk of the Council's Department, Dorking Urban
District Council, Council Offices, Pippbrook,
Dorking, and at County Deeds Office (Room 119),
and County Planning Department (Room G.65),
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston-upon-
Thames.

• W. W. Ruff, Clerk of the Council.
County HaH,

Kingston-upon-Thames.
28tih July 1970. (415)

Legal Notices
MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH
OF SAINTS PETER AND PAUL, Wood Street,
Earl Shilton in the registration district of Hinckley
in the county of Leicestershire, was on 30th July
1970 registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as
amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 4th August 1970.
(176) T. Dennis Flavett, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CHUD-
LEIGH BAPTIST CHURCH, New Exeter Street,
Chudleigh in the registration district of Newton Abbot
in the county of Devon, was on 30th July 1970
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 3rd August 1970.
(175) A. J. Brown, Superintendent Registrar.

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT, 1896
17 North Audley Street, London W.I.

Advertisement of Dissolution by Instrument
Notice is hereby given that the BARDNEY
FRIENDLY SOCIETY PIG INSURANCE CLUB,
Register No. 3CI, held at Village Hall, Silver Street,
Bardney in the County of Lincoln, is dissolved by
Instrument registered at this office the 4th day of
August 1970, unless within 3 months from the date
of the Gazette in which this advertisement appears
proceedings be commenced by a member or other
person interested in or having any claim on the
funds of the Society to set aside such dissolution,
and the same be set aside accordingly.

S. D. Musson, Chief Registrar of Friendly
Societies.

4th August 1970.

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT
SOCIETIES ACT, 1965

A Building certified for worship named POTTER
STREET BAPTIST CHURCH HALL, Potter
Street, Harlow in the registration district of Epping
in the county of Essex, was on 24th July 1970,
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 4th August 1970.
(174) E. P. Warner, Superintendent Registrar.

Notice of Cancellation pursuant to section 16
of the said Act

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have,
pursuant to the Industrial and Provident Societies
Act 1965, this day cancelled the registration of CON-
SORT HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED
(Register No. 18361R) the registered office of which
is at 290 High Street, West Bromwich, Staffs, on
the ground that the Society has ceased to exist.


